NUMALIGARH REFINERY LIMITED

COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

COMM/C02/2436

Date: June 2316

CORRIGENDUM NO. 1 TO NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Job Name: Annual Rate Contract for Illumination System in Refinery and Marketing Terminal Area.
Tender no.: OC02000139/MK D dated 01.06.2016

We have made the following amendment in the itestdgtions / requirements of the SOR for the follogvitems.
Bidders are requested to quote according to tHeeéwlescriptions / requirements provided below:-

LINE | SERV
IT\I%M II_CIZNEE ITEM DESCRIPTION asper SOR UNIT CORRIGENDUM ITEM DESCRIPTION
ITEM
00010 |MAINTENANCE JOB DURING NORMAL HOURS
Manpower reqd Per High Skill (Lighting): Manpower reqd Per High Skill (Lighting):

280 Providing skill manpower for various kinds CfHours Providing High-skill manpower for various kinds

Job during normal and non working days and as of Job during normal and non working days and as
00010 per direction of EIC. per direction of EIC.
Manpower reqd Per Skill (Lighting): Manpower reqd Per Skill (Lighting):

290 Providing Unskill manpower for various kinds ours Providing Skill manpower for various kinds of J@b
of Job during normal and non working days en'd during normal and non working days and as |per
as per direction of EIC. direction of EIC.

00020 |MAINTENANCE JOB DURING OFFDAY /HOLIDAY / ODD HOURS
Manpower reqd Per High Skill (Lighting): : : S
Manpower requirement Pe®killed Working Manpower reqd_ Per H|gh .Skh'lslk.l(ll"\%mﬂg)'
Group during Offday / Holiday / Odd Houfs Ganpovger_reqlgrfe;(;nentl Hdﬂl'.g . ; Odc(zl)r ;'ng

120 | (Lighting): Providing skill manpower fof HR LTOEP lfr::';'g idi ayk_" oliday : oufs
Various kinds of Job during (.|g ting): Provi ing skill manpower for various
Offday/Holiday/Odd hours normal and as fer kinds of Job during Offday/Holiday/Odd hours
direction of EIC normal and as per direction of EIC.

00020 Manpower re(.qd Per  Skill  (Lighting):
Working Group during Offday / Holiday / Odd Group durin qufda / Holiday / Odd Hogu S

130 | Hours (Lighting): Providing unskill manpowgrHR . hp' i 9 idi y kil y ¢
for  various kinds of Job  during (ng tlng): Providing unskill manpower  for
Offday/Holiday/Odd hours and as per direction various kinds of Job during Offday/Holiday/Odd
of EIC hours and as per direction of EIC.

00040 |PF/ESI/WCI /LEAVE REIMBURSEMENT
Reimbursement of Workman Compensation Eg&g’g;?;inlt nwroa]:nce'ESI /-~ Workman
00040 20 Is?;ijr:]?;;ign F;?'rrg?:tf;'ggglt( \:Jv'“ db:cfrie%(?raf ;‘n?_s Reimbursement will be as per the submission of
P g related back up documents along with the Challan

with the Challan as per actual.

as per actual.

All other entries, terms and conditions of the T@nidocument shall remain unchanged.

GM (Commercial & Legal)
Numaligarh Refinery Limited,
Numaligarh, Dist : Golaghat,
Assam — 785 699
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